
IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE CORRECTIONS 
DISTRICT 3 JUVENILE JUSTICE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

June 27, 2024 

Location: Southwest District Health – 13307 Miami Lane, Caldwell Time:  12:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m.

Members Present: Dahlia Stender, Chair, JPO Washington County  
Harold Nevill, Vice Chair-Retired COSSA 
Linda Hall, Canyon County Juvenile Probation 
Tara Woodward, Southwest District Health  

Savannah Swisher, Southwest District Health 
Whitney Bruce, Gem County Probation 
Shannon Carter, Gem County Probation

Members Absent:  
Others Present: Megan Alba OS2 JCC Nampa; Taro Golden & Whitney Sanchez, Crossroads Mentoring; Sydney Brown, Canyon County JPO; Kalyssa 
Kempthorn, Canyon County JPO; Maclain Stultz, Canyon County JPO; Angie Martinez, Canyon County JPO; Oster Hernandez, Transition Coord. CWI   

Agenda Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached Who’s 
Responsible 

Due Date 

1. Call to Order & Announcements 12:03 PM Dahlia called the meeting to order. Introductions. Dahlia Stender 
2. Action Item: Approval of Meeting 

Minutes 4.04.24 & 5.09.24 
Linda motioned to approve. Harold seconded. No discussion. None 
opposed.  Motion passed.  

All Members 

3. Guest Item: Taro Golden & Whitney 
Sanchez with Crossroads Mentoring 

Taro Golden & Whitney Sanchez presented what Crossroads Mentoring’s 
goal is in the community and how their program is structured to help youth. 
Harold asked how they get their referrals. Taro advised they can receive them 
from anyone. Whitney advised the funding is from CBASS. Harold also asked 
about alternative schools and will they be visiting those as well. Taro 
responded they would be visiting alternative schools as well. Savannah asked 
if there was a set age range to receive services from Crossroads Mentoring. 
Whitney advised all ages are able to receive services, and it will be a case by 
case basis. Savannah stated that youth mentoring is difficult right now in 
Canyon County especially for high schoolers because of scheduling conflicts. 
Whitney stated that she has colleagues who live in Canyon County and may 
possibly be available to hopefully assist in outlying areas. Linda asked if 
anyone can call and staff a mentoring service with them, they said yes to call. 

4. Training Fund Recipient Updates: Sydney 
Brown, Kalyssa Kempthorn, and Maclain 
Stultz, Angie Martinez 

Sydney’s feedback was NAC 2023 had more information pertaining to JPO’s 
than ICADD this year. There were only a couple of sessions in ICADD that 
they could take information from. ICADD more focused more towards the 
clinical side.  
Maclain seconded what Sydney stated. ICADD was geared more towards 
service focused vs. probation and trending issues in the community. Maclain 
stated the fentanyl session and learned a lot. He said it resembled Post training. 



 
 

2 DJC-111-05 
  rev. 01/27/14 
 

Agenda Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached Who’s 
Responsible 

Due Date 

Kalyssa stated she hasn’t done Post yet, but did like the fentanyl training a lot. 
She advised the neurobiology was very interesting to her and how drugs effect 
mental health.  
Angie stated that ICADD conferences in past years there was more to take 
away, but still informative and wouldn’t discourage people attending it. She 
also stated JPO’s received more of a window into the providers side of drug 
addiction.  

5.  Action Item: Oster Hernandez to become 
member of D3 Juvenile Justice Council 

Harold Motioned for Oster Hernandez be a member of District 3 Juvenile 
Justice Council. Linda seconded. None opposed. Motion passed. Will be 
sent to the Commission for final approval. 

All Members  

6.  General Business Items: Advertising for RJ 
Facilitator training discussion. 

Harold presented his diagram and his ideas for advertising and implementing 
Restorative Justice in schools. He would like to make sure this aligns with 
Idaho’s laws and structure in the justice systems. Dahlia advised she would 
like to plan on how Harold will go out into the communities to implement the 
training. Harold would like to know if council is ok with him putting in the 
District 3 monthly letter that he can offer RJ training. Dahlia advised to have 
a plan before advertising. She stated books need to be ordered, dates for 
training need to be decided, and see what districts are interested. She also 
stated it will need to be decided if RJ training will be open to probation and 
IDJC. Dahlia suggested Harold to make a proposal and present it to the 
council.   

All Members  

a.  Action Item: Budget Report Total Amount: $14,276 (Includes ALL funding requests from June of 2023) 
2021: $1,276 
2022: $6,000 
2023: $7,000 

  

b.  IDJC and Liaison Update  N/A Joe Langan  
c.  JJ Commission Update September will be next Commission meeting. Dahlia advised there was a 

council chair meeting before Commission meeting in June. She said they 
discussed challenges and successes in the councils. They also spoke to how 
the youth commission is struggling, because there are not a lot of youth joining 
the councils. The chair meeting also covered funding and by laws, 3 yr. plans, 
and reimbursement issues. Discussed new IDJC director Ashley Dowell. 
Further discussed that there are nine assessment centers open now.  

Dahlia Stender  

7.  Youth Commission Update No youth.   
8.  Action Item: 3-Year Plan Update/Review Restorative justice and mentoring still available for funding through D3 JJC 

based on previous 3 yr. plans. Council will discuss Harold’s proposal and 
Dahlia Stender  



 
 

3 DJC-111-05 
  rev. 01/27/14 
 

Agenda Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached Who’s 
Responsible 

Due Date 

how funding will be allocated once he presents it. Dahlia presented that she 
would like to see an opportunity for training on mentoring. IJJA is coming 
up in September, and taking place in Idaho Falls, ID. Individuals wanting to 
attend can still receive council funding for it. October funding will be for 
2024-2026 Three Year Plan. Linda has concerns that everyone has a different 
idea of what mentoring means and may be hard to do mentor training. She 
suggested we bring another trainer in to for the district like Kevin Powell last 
year, to allow more people to receive training, rather than paying for 
individuals to attend separate trainings. Tara advised she may have funding 
available to support training for mentor/individuals who work with youth 
prevention training. Dahlia will look into Aces training, and ensure the 
resiliency portion of the training will be able to actionably be put into effect 
in the community.  

9.  Roundtable Reports Harold – Working on RJ Training. 
Linda – Several new staff and doing lots of training. New supervisor starting 
July 8th along with other staff. 
Tara – Sub grantees throughout the region to do prevention work throughout 
the region. Currently working with the Marsing. Will open minigrant 
opportunity over the summer and she will advise when that will launch.  
Whitney – Nothing has changed since previous meeting attended. 
Shannon – She has larger caseloads currently. She stated more than they have 
seen ever. Gem County is currently working on a proposal for a true diversion 
to be implemented. 
Oster – New changes to CWI. There is a new health science center being built, 
a 40-acre farm, and a new campus in Boise. New mascot coming to CWI in 
the fall, will be the Otters. Summer bridge program is currently taking place. 
It is a two-track program. One track is automotive, diesel mechanics, welding, 
machining. Second track is computer science, cyber security etc. Explained 
bridge program. Dahlia asked if he has flyers and resource info to provide to 
probation. He said he can bring in flyers.  
Savannah – Referrals are lower, schools are out for summer. There are a 
couple of new case managers ready to start. Last week of her fiscal year is this 
week. Will have some annual data and reporting soon. Active assessments 
centers are forming a coalition to advocate better for themselves legislatively. 
Has centralized phone number now. There is an individual working with 

All Members  



 
 

4 DJC-111-05 
  rev. 01/27/14 
 

Agenda Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached Who’s 
Responsible 

Due Date 

funding for millennial funds for vape project to do a documentary that 
involves YouthRoc. 
Dahlia – Very slow right now. Lower caseloads.  

10.  Action Item: Set Agenda and Plan Next 
Steps: 

Will work on an August date for next meeting and will email it out to all 
members. 

All Members  

11.  Action Item: Adjournment Dahlia adjourned meeting at 1:37 PM.  All Members  
Respectfully Submitted to District 3 Juvenile Justice Council by:                                       
Megan Alba OS2 IDJC    
Handouts: Crossroads brochure, business card Whitney Sanchez,    
Crossroads Mentoring Flyer “What We Offer”, Oster Hernandez Resume          Chair Person’s Signature 


